@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 21, 2022

David King

Asphalt Specialties Co.
10100 Dallas St
Henderson, CO 80640

Re:  Asphalt Specialties Co.; Stiles Mining Resource; File No. M-2021-067; Reinstatement
of 112 Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Application

Mr. King:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety has received and approved your letter requesting
of reinstatement of the Stiles Mining Resource 112 Construction Materials Reclamation Permit
Application. All previous dates and deadlines will apply, as if the permit was not erroneously
withdrawn.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-229-9414, or by email at
eric.scott@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Eric Scott
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Michael Cunningham DRMS
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